League Meeting Minutes

Date | April 25 2025

Meeting Start and Absences

- Meeting called to order @ 6:12pm
- Keri and Gabby were absent

Approval of Meeting Minutes

- Mike motion, Jason second
- Minutes approved

Treasurer's Report

• Sponsorship revenue currently for Spring is \$3,750

- Currently have 8 Spring sponsors and 7 fall sponsors
- Kroger and Credit Union yet to respond
- Jason recommended the board members help seek out sponsorships.
- Sunday April 27 is our League day at Buffalo Wild Wings.
- 20% back to the league.
- Hope to see everyone there
- Buffalo Wild Wings offers 10% to everyone in the league, always
- Buffalo Wild Wings would like to award one large check to the league.
- Possible cermony
- Rob would like the board to come up with a "break even" number.
- Meaning the minimum it takes to

operate for the season.

- The Lemon Drop will be out serving snacks and drinks on April 28th.
- 20% of their sales is returned to the league.

Food Truck Night Proposal

- Alyssa proposed a possible food truck night for the league with a percentage returned to the league.
- Percentage has yet to be determined.
- All were interested in making this happen.

Addressing Parent Complaint

- Alyssa and Mike have a meeting with an unhappy parent.
- Parents must follow the chain of

command with their complaints or concerns.

- It starts with the coach.
- Hugh (coach the complaint is on) would like to have a meeting with the board and the parent making the complaint.
- Meeting with Coach Hugh, Alyssa, Mike and the parent is scheduled for 10:30am April 26.

Player Code of Conduct Violation

- A player on a Majors team has been breaking the players code of conduct.
- She has been swearing.
- The player will be given this one warning, that she will receive at the next game or practice.

- If violated again disciplinary action will follow.
- Board needs to put a policy in place regarding breaking the code of conduct and use this model in any future instances.

Parent/Player Conduct Policy

- This model should be clear and enforced with a zero tolerance policy.
- The new policy regarding parent/player conduct is:
- First offense is a verbal warning. There will be only 1 warning.
- Second offense will result in a onegame suspension.
- Third offense and the offender is banned.

Code of Conduct Review

- Board needs to verify the verbiage of the disciplinary action in place for code of conduct offenses.
- Once the board decides on verbiage for consequences, it will be added to the current code of conduct that all players and parents sign.

Jersey Vendor Selection

- Need to find a new vendor.
- Possibly "League Outfitters"
- Currently paying \$30 per jersey.
- Possibly offer a long contract in return for a percentage of sales being returned to the league.
- Everyone keep looking for new jersey

vendors and address at the next meeting.

All-Star Game Discussion

- All in favor of keeping it in place.
- Parents with children on a team will make the All-star selections for that team.

Fall Ball Registration

- Flyers will be sent out at the end of May before school is dismissed for the summer.
- Registration will be open June 1st thru July 1st.
- Board discussed raising the price of Majors and Minors and keeping Coach

pitch the same.

 New price for majors and minors will be \$150 and Coach Pitch will stay at \$125.

Old Business

- New "sportsmanship" signs have been installed at both fields and have been well received.
- The graffiti on the North field dugouts was fixed by the school.
- People responsible for graffiti have been punished.
- They have vandalized other structures in the area and criminal charges are pending.

Next Meeting Plans

- Date, place and time have yet to be determined.
- Possibly do it virtually

Meeting Adjournment

- Matt motion, Jason second.
- Meeting adjourned @ 7:56pm.